

CURRICULUM VITAE

ELISABETH CHRONI, MD PhD (LONDON, U.K.)

Department of Neurology University Hospital of Patras, Patras, Greece

e-mail: echroni@yahoo.com | Tel: +30 2613 6039570 / 6944602841

Current Academic Rank: Professor of Neurology, University of Patras,

Clinical Positions of Responsibility: Director of the Neurology Department, Head of the Clinical Neurophysiology Laboratory and Head of the Neuromuscular Diseases Unit (National Center of Excellence for Rare Diseases), University Hospital of Patras.

Education & Employment

- 1978 - 1984 : School of Medicine, University of Patras, Graduated with credit
- 1985 - 1990 : Residency in Neurology, Evagelismos Hospital, Athens, Greece
- 1990 - 1994 : Registrar in Clinic Neurophysiology, St. Thomas' Hospital, London, U.K.
- 1998 - to present : Member of the Academic personnel of the University of Patras, Greece

Membership of Professional Organisations

Greek Neurological Association, Greece (1988) | General Medical Council, U.K. (1990 - 1994) | British Society for Clinical Neurophysiology (1992) | Greek Neurophysiological Association (Former Vice-President)

Research Interests

- All aspects of clinical neurophysiology, particularly those related to neuromuscular syndromes such as motor neuron disease, auto-immune neuropathies, myasthenia, polymyositis.
- Clinical studies on diagnostic, screening and treatment trials of patients with nerve and muscle diseases.

Administrative Experience

- Elected Head of Myasthenia Branch of Hellenic Neurological Society for 2016-17.
- Representative of Hellenic Neurological Society in Peripheral Neuropathies and Clinical Neurophysiology Scientific Panels of European Academy of Neurology for 2015-2020.

Teaching Experience

- Undergraduate courses to 4th year medical students, University of Patras
- Postgraduate lessons to neurology trainees, Neurology department, Patras University Hospital
- Tutor in 2 postgraduate programs of EKPA (Athens) and in 1 in Uppsala University, Sweden
- Supervisor in 4 and member of the supervisory committee in 9 PhD theses successfully completed

Research Activities

- Author of 139 peer Reviewed Articles in International Journals, IF 420, Citations 2600, H-index 28
- Invited speaker in 59 National/International Meetings and Chairperson in 32 Scientific Sessions
- Reviewer in 37 International Scientific Journals / Member of Editorial Board in 3 journals
- Member of Organising Committee of 4 National Meetings on Myasthenia & Myopathies
- Primary Investigator in 6 International Multi-Center Studies (phase II & III) on neuromuscular diseases
- Collaboration in 4 Funded Clinical Trials: 1991-1994 U.K.; 2012-2016 Greece